May 25, 2016
TO: DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

CAoggse ,\? lj)#]'t;s;r Course Title Fee
CFT 7105 OCFRD — Water Supply $1,920.00 - $4,200.00
Varies
CNE 9206 Level 1: Low Beginner English 1A $800.00
CNE 9207 Level 1: Low Beginner English 1B $800.00
CNE 9208 Level 2: Mid Beginner English 2A $800.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.

g&ﬁcg«%ﬁ#

Sanford . Shugart
PreS|de




